

Minutes

Name of meeting	Community Safety Partnership
Date and time	17 March 2016 from 10.30am to 12.30pm
Venue	Newport Police Station, High Street, Newport On arrival please report to reception
Present	Amanda Gregory (AG) – Chair Isle of Wight Council (IWC)Cllr Phil Jordan (PJ)Isle of Wight CouncilHelen Turner (HT)Isle of Wight CouncilJustin Harden (JH)Fire and RescueMartin Pearl (MP)Vectis HousingAnita Cameron-Smith (AS)Isle of Wight Council Public HealthSarah Jackson (SJ)Hampshire ConstabularyRebecca Morgan (RM)Spectrum HousingNikki Shave (NS)Community RehabilitationCaroline Groves – MinutesIsle of Wight Council
1.	Apologies - Sarah Johnston (SJ), Collette Puntis (CP), David Renouf (DR) & Sue Lightfoot (SL)
	Minutes and Matters Arising
	The minutes from the previous meeting were agreed.
	Actions from the previous meeting: Item 3: Reporting to Health and Wellbeing Board: HT to meet with Barbara Deacon to discuss CSP reporting. Scrutiny meeting to be held 11/04/16. TOR amended and circulated, a representative from Mental Health Trust has been invited to attend CSP meetings.
	Item 4: Resource requirements for CSP sent to Partners.
	Item 6 SL had not supplied an update Domestic abuse to be added to the next CSP meeting agenda.
	Item 7 Domestic Homicide Review Update review has been submitted with revisions and it has been signed off. The Home Office Audit Panel Board will meet 23/02/6 for sign off and an update will be provided following this date.
	Item 8 Prevent update meeting held January 26 th .
	Item 9 Community Safety Systems Requirements were circulated.

2. <u>Strategic Assessment / Strategic Plan</u>

The documents had been circulated prior to the meeting, partners discussed the documents, the key points from the Strategic Assessment included: :

- How the data was collected.
- Community consultation
- Methods of recording Police data
- Comparing data with other similar areas.
- Locations where most crime is committed and the types of crime.

Overall crime has decreased and IOW scores well in comparison to similar areas, however violent crime, domestic abuse, missing persons and youth offending are higher than similar areas.

It was agreed that further analysis of violent crime including knife crime and profiling of hot spots is required.

Actions

HT to contact Danika Barber to discuss Health and wellbeing survey and inclusion of Community Safety questions.

HT to ensure additional information is included in next year's assessment including: use and impact of legal highs.

Key points discussed from the Strategic plan included:

- Priorities and actions
- The impact of vulnerability factors on crime and referral procedures.
- Road Safety

Partners agreed the priorities as recommended and also Road Safety.

Actions:

Reducing reoffending actions to be delivered by IOM steering group, HT to work with NS to develop the group with additional partners.

HT to contact Responsible Authorities group to work with Night Time Economy group on reducing alcohol related crime.

HT to contact Paul Saville from My life a Full Life about CSP participating in their community engagement events

JH to send actions on road safety to be included in the plan to HT.

Resourcing the CSP

AG informed the partners that the Police had committed resources to support the CSP, Probation were unable to contribute. CCG and CRC have not responded.

<u>Action</u>

3.

AG to write to CCG and CRC to request commitment for 16/17 JH to inform HT of Analytical support which can be provided by Fire and Rescue.

4. <u>Reducing Reoffending Update</u>

The update was rescheduled for the next meeting

5. <u>Prevent update</u>

AG explained that IOW work within the Hampshire and IOW Prevent Board however IOW are required to produce an action and engagement plan to reflect the local risk from counter terrorism. It was agreed to hold two additional CSP meetings a year which would serve as the IOW Prevent Board, additional Safeguarding members to be invited.

<u>Action</u>

HT to organise meetings and circulate dates and papers.

6. Information sharing agreement

HT informed partners that currently IOW CSP is operating under the Hampshire and IOW Criminal Justice Board information sharing agreement and there is a need for a refreshed agreement which meets the purpose of sharing information between IOW CSP partners (and additional member organisations)

It was agreed to hold training for the partners and set up a task and finish group to develop information sharing agreement and protocol.

<u>Action</u>

HT to schedule training and set up a task and finish group.

7. <u>Next Meeting</u>

22 September 2016 (in public) IWC County Hall